From: Rod Lovett <rlovett@parkland.edu>
Sent: Saturday, June 02, 2012 9:45 PM
To: Mark Krug

Subject: LSU 7-3

Western Oklahoma State College more stats

Batting AB R H RBI BB SO
E Paula 4 000 0 2
M Dunlap 2 211 2 1
M Cruz 4 020 0 1
E Rodriguez 4 00O 0 2
C Figuereo 4 00O 0 1
F Rosario 2 100 1 1
S Lacrus 4 020 0 2
S McAndrews 4 010 0 1
H Wessin 2 00O 0 1
R Joung 1 011 0 0 Edit
M Marmol 1 00O 0 O
R Pena 1 000 0 O -SU-Eunice more stats
Iofaellsl ;4 23 (2) g (1)2 Batting AB R H RBI BB
Batting Mg% 3 2 1 0 1 2
HR: M Dunlap D Herrington 3 2 1 0 1 1
TB: M Dunlap 4, M Cruz 2, S Lacrus 2, S S Carriere 3 101 0 1
McAndrews, R Joung D Forbes 4 1 0 1 0 1
RBI: M Dunlap, R Joung Z Hawkins 4 0 3 3 0 0
o M e, = Rodriguez L Thibodeaux 3 01 0 10
PO: S Lacrus S Turner 4 1 1 0 0 1
) G Deschamp 4 0 0 O 0 1
Quality At Bats C Rodrigue 2 0 1 1 1 1
Team Total: 21 (56.76%) Totals_ 30 78 6 4 8
Batting

Western Oklahoma State
College

E Paula had 1 Quality At Bat against the LSU-

Eunice.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 1 (6 or more pitches)
E Paula,

Western Oklahoma State

2B: D Herrington, Z Hawkins

TB: A Angelle, D Herrington 2, Z Hawkins 4, L
Thibodeaux, S Turner, C Rodrigue

RBI: S Carriere, D Forbes, Z Hawkins 3, C Rodrigue
SF: S Carriere

ROE: S Carriere, D Forbes

SB: A Angelle 2, D Herrington 2, S Carriere 2, C
Rodrigue

CS: Z Hawkins

PO: L Thibodeaux

Quality At Bats

Team Total: 17 (48.57%)
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https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc983419360c77ccf000072/stats/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/esteban-paula-4fbeac1ec82e9a2791000001
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/marty-dunlap-4fbeacd31a90253f9e000006
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/michael-cruz-4fbeacb1ba89e35885000003
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/elvis-rodriguez-4fbeadd41a90253f63000003
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/cesar-figuereo-4fbeacc4ba89e35860000003
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/francisco-rosario-4fbeac8fe342a71195000001
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/sherman-lacrus-4fbead06e342a7118e000002
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/shawn-mcandrews-4fbeae587e344a05b2000002
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/hazel-wessin-4fbead3ec82e9a2756000008
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/randy-joung-4fbead5cf2031e3947000007
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/manny-marmol-4fbeac7aba89e35829000004
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/rafael-pena-4fbeaca0ba89e35860000002
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/tony-kelly-4fbead131a90253f2d000009
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc983419360c77ccf000072/boxscore/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc983419360c77ccf000072/stats_edit/batting/standard/team-4fbd86dc2788531d06000049
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc983419360c77ccf000072/stats/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/adam-angelle-4fc2928798e10756a1000a3f
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/dalton-herrington-4fc2928798e107567a000a3b
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/sam-carriere-4fc2928798e107560d000a33
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/drew-forbes-4fc2928798e10757c6000a5b
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/zac-hawkins-4fc2928798e107571b000a4d
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/landon-thibodeaux-4fc2928798e1075690000a3d
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/stuart-turner-4fc2928798e10757da000a5d
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/garrett-deschamp-4fc2928798e1075633000a35
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/casey-rodrigue-4fc2928798e10756c2000a43
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc983419360c77ccf000072/boxscore/batting

College

M Dunlap had 2 Quality At Bats against the LSU-
Eunice.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 4 (hard hit ball)
« Inning 8 (6 or more pitches)
M Dunlap 2,

Western Oklahoma State
College

M Cruz had 4 Quality At Bats against the LSU-
Eunice.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 1 (6 or more pitches)
Inning 4 (hard hit ball)

Inning 6 (hard hit ball)

Inning 8 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
M Cruz 4,

Western Oklahoma State
College

E Rodriguez had 2 Quality At Bats against the LSU-

Eunice.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 4 (6 or more pitches)
« Inning 8 (hard hit ball)
E Rodriguez 2,

Western Oklahoma State
College

C Figuereo had 2 Quality At Bats against the LSU-

Eunice.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 4 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
« Inning 8 (hard hit ball)
C Figuereo 2,

LSU-Eunice

A Angelle had 2 Quality At Bats against the Western Oklahoma
State College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:
« Inning 1 (6 or more pitches)

« Inning 6 (6 or more pitches)
A Angelle 2,

LSU-Eunice

D Herrington had 3 Quality At Bats against the Western Oklahoma
State College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:
« Inning 3 (hard hit ball)
« Inning 4 (6 or more pitches)

« Inning 7 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or more pitches)
D Herrington 3,

LSU-Eunice

S Carriere had 2 Quality At Bats against the Western Oklahoma
State College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 3 (sacrifice hit)
« Inning 7 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
S Carriere 2,

LSU-Eunice

D Forbes had 1 Quality At Bat against the Western Oklahoma State
College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 1 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or more pitches)
D Forbes,

LSU-Eunice

Z Hawkins had 3 Quality At Bats against the Western Oklahoma
State College.
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Western Oklahoma State
College

F Rosario had 2 Quality At Bats against the LSU-

Eunice.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 2 (6 or more pitches)
« Inning 5 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
F Rosario 2,

Western Oklahoma State
College

S Lacrus had 3 Quality At Bats against the LSU-

Eunice.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 3 (hard hit ball)
 Inning 5 (hard hit ball, 6 or more
pitches)
« Inning 8 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
S Lacrus 3,

Western Oklahoma State
College

S McAndrews had 2 Quality At Bats against the
LSU-Eunice.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 3 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
« Inning 7 (hard hit ball)
S McAndrews 2,

Western Oklahoma State
College

R Joung had 2 Quality At Bats against the LSU-

Eunice.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

 Inning 7 (hard hit ball)
« Inning 7 (2 out rbi)
R Joung 2,

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 1 (hard hit ball, 2 out rbi)
« Inning 3 (hard hit ball, 2 out rbi)
 Inning 5 (hard hit ball)

Z Hawkins 3,

LSU-Eunice

L Thibodeaux had 1 Quality At Bat against the Western Oklahoma
State College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 8 (hard hit ball)
L Thibodeaux ,

LSU-Eunice

S Turner had 1 Quality At Bat against the Western Oklahoma State
College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 4 (hard hit ball)
S Turner,

LSU-Eunice

G Deschamp had 2 Quality At Bats against the Western Oklahoma
State College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 6 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
« Inning 8 (hard hit ball, 6 or more pitches)
G Deschamp 2,

LSU-Eunice

C Rodrigue had 2 Quality At Bats against the Western Oklahoma
State College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 4 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, hard hit ball)
« Inning 6 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or more pitches)
C Rodrigue 2

FieldingBeta
E: S Carriere, C Rodrigue
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https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc983419360c77ccf000072/boxscore/fielding
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc983419360c77ccf000072/stats/live?utm_source=Triggermail&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=rawlings-gameend-alert-admin

DP: S Carriere, C Rodrigue, Z Hawkins

Western Oklahoma State
College

M Marmol had 1 Quality At Bat against the LSU-
Eunice.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 8 (6 or more pitches)

M Marmol
FieldingBeta
E: S McAndrews, H Wessin, F Rosario
Edit Edit
Western Oklahoma State College more stats LSU-Eunice more stats
Pitching O IP HR ER BB SO HR S% Pitching. O IP H R ER BB SO HR S%
S Neal 0 30442 1 2 0 654% C Boutte 21 70 7 3 3 3 11 1 62.0%
MPeoples 6 203 21 1 2 0 64.7% C Miller 0 0 00O 0 0 0 60.0%
ESantos 9 30111 2 4 0 56.2% W Bacon 3 100 00 0 1 0 53.8%
Totals 24808 74 4 8 0 619% P Michon 3 100 00 0 0 0 692%
Pitching Totals 27 90 7 3 3 3 12 1 61.8%
Loss: S Neal Pitching
Balk: E Santos Win: C Boutte
Pitches-Strikes: S Neal 52-34, M Peoples 34- Pitches-Strikes: C Boutte 129-80, C Miller 10-6, W
22, E Santos 48-27 Bacon 13-7, P Michon 13-9
Groundouts-Flyouts: S Neal 1-6, M Peoples Groundouts-Flyouts: C Boutte 2-6, C Miller 0-0, W
1-_1, E S_antos 1_-3 Bacon 1-1, P Michon 2-1
First-pitch strikes-Batters faced: S Neal 5- First-pitch strikes-Batters faced: C Boutte 15-30, C
15, M Peoples 7-10, E Santos 5-11 Miller 1-2, W Bacon 2-3, P Michon 1-3
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https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc983419360c77ccf000072/boxscore/fielding
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc983419360c77ccf000072/stats/live?utm_source=Triggermail&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=rawlings-gameend-alert-admin
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc983419360c77ccf000072/stats_edit/pitching/standard/team-4fbd85cd2788531d6f000068
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc983419360c77ccf000072/stats/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/skyluar-neal-4fbeadf1e342a71164000007
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/michael-peoples-4fbeadacba89e35842000003
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/erlin-santos-4fbeadbcc82e9a2791000002
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc983419360c77ccf000072/boxscore/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc983419360c77ccf000072/stats_edit/pitching/standard/team-4fbd86dc2788531d06000049
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc983419360c77ccf000072/stats/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/cody-boutte-4fc2928798e1075755000a53
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/chad-miller-4fc2928798e107570a000a4b
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/will-bacon-4fc2928798e1075745000a51
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/patrick-michon-4fc2928798e1075732000a4f
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc983419360c77ccf000072/boxscore/pitching
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